January 10, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: Docket File 50-423

FROM: James W. Andersen, Project Manager/ Original signed by:
Special Projects Office - Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECH : MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 3 - TAC M96295

TAC M96295 was opened to document the time associated with the review of
the licensee’s July 2, 1996, submittal regarding Millstone Unit 3 recovery
activities. Since this submittal has been over taken by events and any

subsequent review of this document can be charged to other TAC numbers, TAC

M962G65 can be closed.
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January 10, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO:  Docket File 50-423 (\ }
FROM: James W. Andersen, Project Manage>\\\fﬂL~"
Special Projects Office - Licensing /

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatian
SUBJECT: MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 3 - TAC M96295
TAC M96295 was opened to document the time associated with the review of
the licens: ’s July 2, 1996, submittal regarding Millstone Unit 3 recovery
activities. Since this submittal has been over taken by events and any

subsequent review of this document can be charged to other TAC numbers, TAC

M96295 can be closed.




